Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your acceptance.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 4 March 2021 8:30 AM

Suann

Admin A

RE: SGX3839T & SHA3921Y on 30/7/20 // LKK Ref: CC4/11120008048/R1pa3
DV_SGX3839T.pdf

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return together with your client’s authorisation to act to us (LKK) for

our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 6:36 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SGX3839T & SHA3921Y on 30/7/20 // LKK Ref: CC4/11120008048/R1pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong
We accept your offer.

Thank you

Best Regards
Suanne Chiu



Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

Avlomative Ple Lid

Connect with us on nhﬂ

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the
sender by reply email. All opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as unless
otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Sunday, 28 February 2021 12:05

To: Suann

Subject: Re: SGX3839T & SHA3921Y on 30/7/20 // LKK Ref: CC4/11120008048/R1pa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) S 1,444.50
2. Loss of Rental (2days x $100.00) (w/GST) S 241.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.49

Total | $ 1,665.99

Please confirm acceptance.

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

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 5:08 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
<CeciliaChong@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: SGX3839T & SHA3921Y on 30/7/20




Dear sir / madam
Enclosed is our letter of demand for your attention & action.

Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

Connect with us on

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



